Westinghouse Energy Systems Nuclear Technology Division

Electric Corporation Box 355
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15230-0385

NTD-NRC-95-4435

April 7, 1995
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555
Subject: Preliminary Responses to Requests for Additional Information Regarding

WCAP-12945-P
References:

1) Letter, T. E. Collins (USNRC) to N. J. Liparulo (W), "Request for Additional
Information, Re: WCAP-12945-P", April 21, 1994,

2) Letter, T. E. Collins (USNRC) to N. J. Liparulo (W), "Request for Additional
Information, Re: WCAP-12945-P", June 15, 1994,

Attached is a series of preliminary responses to Requests for Additional Information (RAI) on
WCAP-12945-P, "Westinghouse Code Qualification Document for Best Estimate Loss of
Coolant Accident Analysis”. These RAI were provided to Westinghouse via References | and
2. Westinghouse is working with the NRC and their consultants to finalize these responses.
They are being submitted at this time for docketing purposes oniy.

Once agreement is reached on the final responses, Westinghouse will submit proprietary and
non-proprietary versions in accordance with standard procedures. Because the attached
information is subject to change, bracketing of the specific information considered to be
proprietary will be deferred until the final responses are submitted.

The Westinghouse Electric Corporation copyright notice and proprietary information notice
are attached.

This submuttal contains Westinghouse proprietary information consisting of trade secrets,
commercial information or financial information which we consider privileged or confidential
pursuant to 10CFR2.790. Therefore, it is requested that the Westinghouse proprietary
information attached hereto be handled on a confidential basis and be withhold from public
disclosures.
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This material is for your internal use only and may be used for the purpose for which it is
submitted. It should not be otherwise used, disclosed, duplicated, or disseminated, in whole
or in part, to any other person or organization outside the Commission, the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, the Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research and the necessary
subcontractors that have signed a proprietary non-disclosure agreement with Westinghouse
without the express written approval of Westinghouse. Please contact Mitchell Nissley

(412) 374-4303 if you have any questions concerning this transmittal.

Very truly yours,

Hoky i

N. J. Liparulo, Manager
Nuclear Safety Regulatory and Licensing Activities

mn/jp

Attachments Y through CC

ce: R. C. Jones, Jr. (cover letter and Application for Withholding only)

F. R. Orr
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